From:  Skinner, Nathaniel

Sent: 1/16/2013 2:17:40 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: LTPP schedule

Hi Erik,

My rough sense of the timing is that we’re aiming for both tracks this year. I haven’t read the
comments for Track 3 in detail, but my take was that there may be rules changes, but no need

to refile the bundled plans wholesale. Brian Stevens in Procurement Oversight is handling the
Track 3 issues.

On Track 2, we’re basically in the “wait for modeling” stage. The ISO has indicated March for
one scenario and June to August for the other scenarios. We’re aiming towards an end of year
decision on Track 2. I’d expect more schedule and activity on Track 2 as we get later in the
month / early February.

Does that help?

Best,

Nat

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 2:15 PM

To: Skinner, Nathaniel

Subject: LTPP schedule

Nat
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Do you have a sense of the timing for Tracks 2 & 3 of the LTPP? I’ve heard that a Track 3
scoping memo will be issued later this month, but I haven’t heard anything about the schedule
for Track 2. s the Commission generally targeting for a Track 2 decision by the end of this
year, and Track 3 decision next year? We are trying to do some internal planning of our
allocation of resources, and any insights you have would be appreciated.

Thanks,

Erik

Erik Jacobson

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77Beale Street, Rm. 1083

San Francisco, CA 94105

tel: 415-973-4464

cell: 415-310-7617

ebil@pge.com
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